
ITB/FJI/002/19 Supply of Rescue Pumper Tanker and Elliptical Tanker 

 

Questions and Answers 

 
# Question  Answer 

1 What is the engine emission standard 
requirement for Koror, Palau? 

- Internationally recognized standard, 
preferably US standard 

2 Are there any special certificates required for 
these vehicles? 

- As outlined in the Section 4. Evaluation 
Criteria of the tender document, Bidders are 
required to provide export/import licenses 
(if applicable), patent registration certificates 
if technologies submitted in the bid is 
patented by the Bidder, quality certificates, 
certificates of origin, environmental 
compliance certificates, other special 
certificates that might be applicable for the 
goods to be offered by your company 

3 What is the driving type: LHD (left-hand drive) or 
RHD (right-hand drive)? 

- US standard 

4 First of all, we are registered at the eTendergin 
platform as it is indicated in the ITB but we are 
not able to find this bid. Check out the picture 
below. Can you please tell us how to find this 
tender? Can you give us the “Event ID”? 

- Please follow instructions on bids submission 
Section 3. Bid Data Sheet and submit your 
bid in .pdf format to the email 
etenderbox.pacific@undp.org on or before 
the bids submission deadline. No need for 
submission through eTendering tool this 
time. 

5 Do we have to supply with our offer the 
documents related in the “Section 4. Evaluation 
Criteria” (Forms A to G)? 

- Please make sure that your bid includes 
eligibility documents requested in Section 4. 
Evaluation Criteria 

6 Are the “Prepare Bid Response – Answer Bid 
Factors” technical or administrative questions? 
 

- Please use returnable forms provided in the 
solicitation document while preparing your 
bids. Since eTendering tool has not been 
used for this tender, there are no bid factor 
questions. 

7 Emission level of the engine? - emission level of the engine should comply 
with the latest international standards 

8 Can we only offer the rescue pumper tanker or 
do we have to offer both as a mandatory? 
 

- Bidders can bid either for both lots or for 
one lot. Evaluation of bids and contract 
award will be lot based. However, bidders 
are required to offer two options for each 
lot, i.e. delivery under DAP and FOB.  
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